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DATE: September 11,2001
TO: Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bay6)
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) PN

RE: Docket No. 010698-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of
.PATS Certificate 7540 issued to 3290 Sunrise Investments, Inc. for Violation of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies

On September 10, 2001, I received the attached letter from 3290 Sunrise Investments
proposing a $100 settlement to resolve this docket. I checked CMS and it does not appear to
have been received in the Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services. Please
document this correspondence to Docket No. 010698-TC. Let me know if you have any

questions.
Attachment

cc: Division of Legal Services (Elliott)
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3501 WEST SUNRISE BLVD. » FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33311-6401
Phone; 954-791-7927 » Fax: 954-792-7962
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Dear Ms. Isler: é w
&G w
This letter is in response to your August 23, 2001 correspondence, and our General
Counsel, John Milledge’s conversation with Ray Kennedy of your office on this date. The

Settlement Proposal is as follows:

1) Docket No. 010698-TC

2) Past due previously paid per check no. 56349 in amount of $59.30 dated 6/4/01.

3) The company recently commenced operations of pay phones under its license and
did not understand that a minimum fee of $50.00 was required. The company will
observe minimum fee requirements.

4) The company agrees to waive any objection to the administrative cancellation of its
certificate should it fail to pay in accordance with its settlement offer.

5) The company hereby offers $100.00 as a monetary settlement. There are no
previous violations and, as stated above, the company is new to this regulatory
Process.

incerely,

Lori Parm
Vice President




